COUNTY OF ERIE
DIVISION OF PURCHASE

MEMORANDUM
To: All Using Departments
From: Jamie Kucewicz, Buyer
Date: April 14, 2025
Subject: FERRIC CHLORIDE
Bid No.: 230170-002

Effective Dates: Extended through May 31, 2026
Vendor #: 116603

Vendor: KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS, INC.
4321 West 6" Street
Lawrence, KS 66049

Contact: Christina M. Imbrogno
Telephone: 785-842-7424

Pricing:

1. Dry Weight Ferric Chloride as follows: $1,235.00/ton
Ferric Chloride 28% Minimum
Ferrous Chloride 0.5% Maximum
Hydrogen Chloride 1.5% Maximum
Suspended Solids 1.0% Maximum
Settleable Solids 0.2% Maximum

FOR DELIVERY TO: ERIE COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT NO. 3
3690 LAKE SHORE ROAD
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14219
(716) 823-8188

2. Dry Weight Ferric Chloride as follows: $1,235.00/ton
Ferric Chloride 30% Minimum
Ferrous Chloride 0.5% Maximum
Hydrogen Chloride 1.5% Maximum
Suspended Solids 1.0% Maximum
Settleable Solids 0.1% Maximum

FOR DELIVERY TO: ERIE COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT NO. 2
8443 LAKE SHORE ROAD
ANGOLA, NEW YORK 14006
(716) 549-3163



